Public Document Pack

COMMITTEE: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Mid SUffOlk DATE: WEDNESDAY, 15 MAY 2024

DISTRICT 10.00 AM
-— VENUE: JOHN PEEL CENTRE, CHURCH

WALK, STOWMARKET IP14 1ET

Members Reserve Member
Anders Linder TBC

Jen Overett

Ollie Walters

The Council, members of the public and the press may record/film/photograph or
broadcast this meeting when the public and the press are not lawfully excluded.

AGENDA
PART 1
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PRESS AND PUBLIC PRESENT
Page(s)
1 WELCOME - LEGAL ADVISOR TO THE SUB-COMMITTEE
2 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN (IF APPROPRIATE)
3 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
4 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS BY COUNCILLORS
5 MLSC/23/2 LICENSING ACT 2003 - HEARING TO DETERMINE 3-58

AN APPLICATION MADE FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW
PREMISES LICENCE - GISLINGHAM VILLAGE HALL, MILL
STREET, GISLINGHAM, EYE I1P23 8JT

Report from the Licensing Team attached.

Page 1




APPLICANT - RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES — INTERESTED
PARTIES

Please ensure that you complete and return the attached
‘Attendance at Hearing Notice’ NO LATER than 5 (five)
working days before the date of the hearing.

A party who wishes to withdraw any representations they
have made should do so as soon as possible.

If you consider that the hearing is not necessary, the
Licensing Authority may dispense with a hearing providing
all parties subject to the hearing agree that a hearing is not
necessary. If you consider this to be the case, then you
should give notice to the authority as soon as possible.

Procedure to be followed at the hearing
The procedure is attached.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC (WHICH TERM INCLUDES THE
PRESS)

Sub-Committee deliberations to be held in closed session.

To consider whether, pursuant to Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act 1972, the public should be excluded from the
meeting for the business specified below on the grounds that if the
public were present during this item, it is likely that there would be
the disclosure to them of exempt information as indicated against
the item.

RE-ADMITTANCE OF THE PUBLIC (WHICH TERM INCLUDES
THE PRESS)

For more information about this meeting, including access arrangements and facilities for
people with disabilities, please contact the Committee Officer, on: 01473 296373 or Email:
Committees@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk

Introduction to Public Meetings

Babergh/Mid Suffolk District Councils are committed to Open Government.
proceedings of this meeting are open to the public, apart from any confidential or exempt
items which may have to be considered in the absence of the press and public.

The

Page 2



mailto:Committees@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 5

MID SUFFOLK DISTRICT COUNCIL

TO:

Licensing Sub-Committee | REpPORT NUMBER: MLSC/23/2

FROM: Kate Pearsall — Licensing

. 1gth
Team Leader DATE OF MEETING: 15" May 2024

OFFICER: Kay Sanders - Licensing

KEY DECISION REF NO. N/A

Officer

LICENSING ACT 2003 — HEARING TO DETERMINE AN APPLICATION MADE FOR THE
GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - GISLINGHAM VILLAGE HALL, MILL
STREET, GISLINGHAM, EYE IP23 8JT

1.

11

Purpose of Report

To report information to the Sub-Committee to enable the determination of an
application made for the GRANT of a NEW premises licence by The Gislingham
Village Hall Management Committee in relation to the above premises.

2.1

Recommendations

The Sub-Committee must, having regard to the representations made, take such of
the steps below (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives:

e to GRANT the licence subject to conditions which are consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application - modified to such extent as
the authority considers appropriate for promotion of the licensing objectives -
and subject to any mandatory condition(s) which must be included in the licence;

e to EXCLUDE from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

e to REFUSE to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor; or

e to REJECT the application.

For these purposes conditions of the licence are modified if any of them are altered
or omitted or any new condition is added.

That the Sub-Committee determines this application at the hearing

Key Information

The hearing is to determine an application for the GRANT of a NEW premises licence
made under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the application was
received on 24™ March 2024 this is attached as Appendix A to this report. The
application was subsequently amended due to mediation with the Mid Suffolk
Environmental Protection Team the amended application is attached to this report as
Appendix B. The amended application was sent to all parties who submitted
representations.

Page 3




3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

The application has been submitted by:
The Gislingham Village Hall Management Committee
For the proposed licensed premises:

Gislingham Village Hall, Mill Street, Gislingham, Eye IP23 8JT

Full details of the proposed activity and timings are contained within the amended
application form attached as Appendix B alongside the steps proposed by the
applicant in the operating schedule (part M).

The plan detailing the areas to be licensed is attached to this report as Appendix C.

A hearing is necessary to determine the application following receipt of
representations which have not been withdrawn. The Sub-Committee will be aware
that its consideration is confined to promotion of the four licensing objectives and the
‘need’, or commercial demand, for licensed premises are not considerations for the
Licensing Authority when discharging its licensing functions (as outlined by the
Secretary of State at paragraph 14.19 of the Guidance issued under section 182 of
the Licensing Act 2003).

The Licensing Authority must carry out its functions under the Act with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives, which are:

(a) the prevention of crime and disorder,
(b) public safety;

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must have regard to its
Statement of Licensing Policy published under section 5 of the Act, and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Act.

Where revisions are made to the legislation or guidance issued by the Secretary of
State, there may be a period of time when the local Statement of Licensing Policy is
inconsistent with these revisions. In these circumstances, the Licensing Authority will
have regard, and give appropriate weight, to the relevant changes, guidance, and its
own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee will also be aware of Human Rights Act 1998 considerations -
specifically Article 6 and Articles 8 and 1 of Protocol 1 when determining applications
for the grant of a new licence.

Members of the Sub-Committee will be aware that the Licensing Act 2003 is not the
primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour by
individuals once they are away from the licensed premises and therefore beyond the
direct control of the individual, club or business holding the licence, certification or
authorisation concerned.

Page 4



3.11

3.12

4.1

4.2

5.1

6.1

7.1

Nonetheless, the Licensing Act 2003 contributes towards a holistic approach to
management of the evening and night-time economy (as outlined by the Secretary of
State at paragraph 14.13 of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003 and Mid Suffolk District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy at 1.9).

Members of the Sub-Committee will be aware of Statutory the Secretary of State’s
guidance at paragraph’s 14.64 and 14.65, which states that planning and licensing
are different regimes, and neither is bound by the others decisions. There are
circumstances when as a condition of planning permission; a terminal hour has been
set for the use of premises for commercial purposes. Where these hours are different
to the licensing hours, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time. Premises
operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to prosecution under
planning law.

The Licensing Authority’s general approach to considering licensing hours is
contained within section 6 of the local Statement of Licensing Policy, and section 7
guides on relevant representations.

Representations

The Licensing Authority has received no representations from a Responsible
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003.

There have been 3 representations received made by ‘other persons’ (which includes
local residents, businesses and residence association). This is attached as Appendix
D to this report.

Financial/Legal Implications

There is a statutory right of appeal to the magistrates’ court for any party aggrieved
by the decision taken by the Licensing Authority.

Risk Management

None, other than those that inherently apply to the Licensing Authority when carrying
out its licensing functions. The four licensing objectives are prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, prevention of public nuisance and protection of children from
harm.

Consultations

The application made has been subject to the statutory consultation period as
prescribed by regulation. The notices advertising the application have been on
display at the premises and published in the Gislingham Messenger in the April
edition.

Equality Analysis

There are no equality impacts arising directly from the matters contained within this
report.

Page 5



Page 6

9. Appendices
Title Location
(@) Application for GRANT of NEW premises licence Attached
(b) Amended Application for GRANT of NEW premises Attached
licence
(c) Plan showing the areas to be licensed Attached
(d) Representations received from ‘Other Persons’ Attached
10. Background Documents
10.1 The Licensing Act 2003
10.2 Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
10.3 Mid Suffolk District Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy




Appendix A

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
]

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 = Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Gislingham Village Hall
Gislingham

Post town EYE Postcode IP23 8HP

Telephone number at premises (if
any)

Non-domestic rateable value of £ 1725
premises

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate
a) | an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)
b) | a person other than an individual *
i | as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership
i | as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)
iii | as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv | other (for example a statutory please complete section (B)
corporation)

Page 7



c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) | acharity X | please complete section (B)
e) | the proprietor of an educational please complete section (B)
establishment
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
g) | aperson who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in please complete section (B)
respect of an independent hospital in Wales
ga) | a person who is registered under Chapter 2 please complete section (B)
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h) | the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes
to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the
use of the premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) individual applicants (fill in as applicable)

address if different
from premises
address

Mr Mis Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth [ am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality
Current residential

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the ‘'share code’ provided to the applicant by that service
(please see note 15 for information)

(9]

Page 8




Second individual applicant (if applicable)

Other Title
Mr Mrs Miss Ms (for example,
Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth | am 18 years old

O e Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different
from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address

(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service:
(please see note 15 for information)

(B) Other applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name Gislingham Village Hall Management Committee

Address

Page 9



Registered number (where applicable)
CHARITY No 304751

Trustees of Village Hall

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)
s

E-mail address (optional)

—~ —

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,

DD__MM XYY

1

b kbbb

DD MM YYYY

when do you want it to end? |

N i

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

A village hall comprising of a main hall area, stage, storage rooms, kitchen and toilets.
See plan attached to application.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises l
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note Please tick all
2) that apply

a) | plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) X

b) | films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) X

c) | indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) | boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

Page 10




e)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or

@ |
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11




A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors X

tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors
Finis
Day | Start h Both
Mon | pgoo Please give further details here (please read guidance note
.......... 4)
2400
Tue
L oL
2400
Wed | pgoo State any seasonal variations for performing plays
---------- (please read guidance note 5)
2400 Not at all on Good Fridays and Christmas Days
Thur | D900
Fri
to
2400 (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
0900
----- -
2400
Sun
syl |
2400

Page 12




Films Will the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and | indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors | X
timings (please read | tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Oudoors
Day | Start Einis Both
Mon | 0900 Please give further details here (please read guidance note
__________ 4)
2400
Tue
0900
2400
Wed | 0900 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
---------- (please read guidance note 5)
2400 Not at all on Good Fridays and Christmas Days
Thur
L0800 § ..
2400
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
0900 premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
""""""" those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
2400 | read guidance note 6)
Sat
0900 [
2400
Sun
0900 |
2400

Page 13



Cc

Indoor sporting Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

events

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start Einis

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
---------- (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---------- premises for indoor sporting events at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
: read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 14



D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestling
entertainments entertainment take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and outdoors or both ~ please tick (please

timings (please read | read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) QOutdoors
Finis
Day | Start h Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
__________ 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

---------- entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---------- premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left,
Sat please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 15




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors
timings (please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start Einis Both X
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
0900 | ___14)
2400
Tue
|t
2400
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
_0_9_[)9 ______ musice (please read guidance note 5)
2400 Not at all on Good Fridays and Christmas Days
Thur | 0800
2400
Fri | 0900 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---------- premises for the performance of live music at different
2400 | times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
lease read guidance note 6
sat | 0900 (p g )
2400
Sun | 0900
2400

Page 16




E

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take

place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors X
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors
Day | Start Einis Both
Mon | 0900 Please give further details here (please read guidance note
""" 2400 |
Tue | 0900
""" 2400 |
Wed | 0go0o State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
----- - - = = 4 music (please read guidance note 5)
2400
Thur | 0900 Not at all on Good Fridays and Christmas Days
""" 2400 |
Fri 0900 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
————— - - - - - premises for the playing of recorded music at different
2400 | times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat | 0s00 (please read guidance note 6)
""" 2400 |
Sun jos00 | |
2400

11

Page 17




G

Performances of
dance place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors
Finis
Day | Start h Both
Mon | pgoo Please give further details here (please read guidance note
.......... 4)
2400
Tue | 0900
2400
Wed | 0g00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of
---------- dance (please read guidance note 5)
2400
Thur | 0900 Not at all on Good Fridays and Christmas Days
2400
Fri 0800 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---------- remi f: nce i
2400 | to those listed in the column on the left. please list
51| | 0800 (please read guidance note 6)
2400
Sun | 0900
2400

Page 18



H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling within

(e), (f)or(g)
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Finis | Will this entertainment take place
Day | Start h indoors or outdoors or both - please Indoors
Mon tick (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note
__________ 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a
..... - - - - . similar description to that falling within (e or
(please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the entertainment of a similar description to
—————————— that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
Sun

13

Page 19




Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night
refreshment take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both - please tick (please
read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Em's Both

Mon lease give f details here (please read guidance note
.......... 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late
---------- night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---------- mi r rovision

different times. to those listed in the column on the left
Sat please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 20




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read | guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the
premises
Day | Start | FMe Both X
Mon | 0800 State any seasonal variations for the su of alcohol
---------- (please read guidance note 5)
2400
Tue
-0_89 9 ______ None
2400
Wed | 0800
2400
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
0800 _| premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
""""" those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
2400 | read guidance note 6)
al 0800 Christmas Eve 8am - 1am (next day)
__________ New Year's Eve 8am - 1am (next day)
2400
Sat | 0800 Possibility of requiring these.
2400
Sun | 0800
2400

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth

Address

Postcode |

Page 21




Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

None of this type of entertainment will ever take place.

L

Hours premises are | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note
open to the public 5)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start :'”is
Mon | 0800

0030
Tue | 0goo

0030
Wed | 0800

0030 | Nen standard timings. Where you intend the premises to

be open to the public at different times from those listed
Thur | ogoo in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
""""" note 6)

D030

Fri 0800 Christmas Eve 8am- 0113@:
New Year's Eve 8am - .
0030 01:30
16

Page 22



01:30

01:30


Sat
0800 | ____
0030
Sun
0800 | ___ |
0030
M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note
10)

A responsible individual nominated by the management committee, shall be on duty to
monitor/supervise the activities during all hirings of the premises for licensed activities and

shall be readily contactable by means of direct phone number during any periods when
he/she is not physically on the premises.

Crime prevention posters shall be prominently displayed and maintained on the licensed
premises relating to any prevalent crime and disorder issues in the local area.

No illegal drugs shall be permitted on the premises, and all hirers/users made aware of a
zero tolerance to drugs on the premises. Notice shall be prominently displayed and
maintained in respect of this matter.

All requests for hirings of the licensed premises for licensable activities shall be scrutinised
by the premises licence holder prior to a decision on whether the hiring shall be permitted
or not. The nature of the event, numbers anticipated, audience age and profile and any
previous history linked to the hirer or event shall be diligently reviewed as part of this
determination and record kept of that process.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a robust hiring process and agreement is in
place for third party hiring requests to hire the licensed premises for licensable
activities, so as to ensure that the licensing objectives are promoted.

Under the guidance of two Trustees who are retired publicans (one of which is a Personal
Licence holder), training for all present and future Trustees will be carried out to cover all

aspects of the licence and especially those areas covered by Sections B to E below.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The village hall management committee or their appointed representative of the village hall
management committee shall ensure that the consumption of alcohol is restricted to the
areas identified on the plan attached to the premises licence (Annex 4).

The car park shall be adequately illuminated during the hours of darkness whilst licensable
activities are taking place on the licensed premises.

CCTV covers both the inside and outside of the Hall. New conditions added to the Hire
Agreement to ensure that the hirer is aware of their responsibilities. See copy of Hire
Agreement.

17

Page 23



c) Public safety

Notices shall be prominently displayed and maintained on the licensed premises advising
of the maximum safe occupancy limit for the building. The capacity of persons on the
premises shall be monitored and controlled to ensure compliance.

All exit doors are maintained so as easily opened, in the event of an emergency

evacuation situation, and do not require the use of a key, card, code or similar device.
Doors at such exits shall be regularly checked to ensure that they

function satisfactorily, and a record of the check is kept.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that notices detailing emergency evacuation
procedures shall be prominently displayed and maintained on the licensed premises.

Adequate arrangements shall be in place to ensure the safe evacuation of any disabled
persons on the premises.

The Hall complies with all Statutory Regulations. CCTV will help enforce.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Waste from the licensed premises shall be removed in a timely manner to an appropriate
waste disposal facility, so as to minimise the risk of public nuisance.

Notices shall be prominently displayed and maintained on the licensed premises asking
patrons to leave the premises and the area quietly.

The premises licence holder shall take all reasonable steps and precautions to minimise
the risk of disturbance or nuisance to local residents caused by events or attendees at the
licensed premises (whether through people noise, entertainment noise, vehicular noise,
waste disposal, event set-up or breakdown, littering or noxious odour).

The premises licence holder shall ensure that close residents are kept informed of the
programme of events to be held at the licensed premises. It is recommended that the

programme be published on any website for the premises and be displayed and kept

updated in the immediate vicinity of the premises.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that volume levels from both live and recorded
music are monitored by a responsible person throughout the duration of the activity.
Monitoring shall take place both inside and outside of the licensed premises and due
regard shall be had to whether the activity may lead to excessive noise at neighbouring
properties. Appropriate remedial steps shall be taken, and recorded, in the event of any
excessive noise levels being experienced.

New conditions included in the Hire Agreement to ensure compliance. See copy of
Hire Agreement.
CCTV will help enforce.

Page 24



e) The protection of children from harm

There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

The premises licence holder shall have in place a Child and Vulnerable Adult Policy which
shall require all relevant volunteers to have been suitability vetted for criminal records and
barring from working with children or vulnerable adults. Groups or clubs specifically for
children, e.g. the Youth Club, shall have a specific Child and Vulnerable Adult Policy in
place and observed.

The premises licence holders shall ensure that relevant members of staff receive and
complete suitable and sufficient training to include licensing law, offences in relation to
prohibited sales and good practice in relation to promotion of the licensing objectives, with
written records retained of training undertaken and made available for inspection by the
Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority upon reasonable request. An
appropriate fraining manual shall be operated and retained at the licensed

premises. Refresher training shall be undertaken at least once every 12 months, with any
new member of staff to be trained within six weeks of taking their position and prior to
undertaking any direct duties. For the avoidance of doubt this training may be
administered in-house/on-line in accordance with the relevant criteria.

A CCTV system is installed and maintained on the licensed premises, with six cameras
covering the licensed premises.

Recordings shall be accurately timed and dated and shall be retained for a minimum
period of 31 days. Recordings shall be made available to an authorised officer of the
Police or Licensing Authority upon request, and a member of staff gompetent at
downloading/accessing images shall be on duty at the premises whilst it is open to the
public. Notices specifying CCTV surveillance is operating shall be displayed prominently at
the premises. It should be noted that any retention, use or disclosure of personal
information caught on CCTV must be carried out in line with the data protection principles
which shall override any conflicting element of this condition.

The premises licence holder shall adopt a ‘Challenge 25 proof of age scheme. The
premises licence holder shall operate a requirement for the production of a passport, UK
photocard driving licence or PASS accredited photocard, where the individual requesting
the supply of alcohol appears to be under the age of 25.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

| have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities A
and others where applicable.

® | | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be W, /
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. #

® | | understand that | must now advertise my application. 74
e | | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected. v

® | [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability
partnerships] | have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to
work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office
online right to work checking service (please read note 15).

19

Page 25



It is an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement
in or in connection with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable
on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under Section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when
they know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so
by reason of their immigration status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is
subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of
the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant to Section 21 of the
same act, will be committing an offence where they do so in the knowledge, or with
reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence
will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in
the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her
from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have
seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have
conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office
online right to work checking service which confirmed their right
to-work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date \'} 2 288

Capacity Chair

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or Z“Btplicant’s solicitor or other

authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity. N
S /
Signature A
-___,’-/? =
Date l g/l b~ o k_/,
Capacity Secretary
20

Page 26



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town |

| Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

2.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling
with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and

23.00 on any day, on any premises.

21

Page 27




o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall,
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i)
the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health
care provider for the hospital.

¢ Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption
on those premises, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other
similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority,
or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the
health care provider for the hospital.

® Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment
remains licensable.

» Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local
authority where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf
of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the
health care provider where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the health care provider,;

2
)

Page 28



10.

11
. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

13.
14.

15.

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that
(a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus
has not been located on the same site for more than 28
consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate
(indoors may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and
give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not
music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional
days during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer
on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick
‘on the premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to
consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect
of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives
together.

The application form must be signed.

provided that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their
respective agent must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and
applications from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership

which is not a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:

» does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or

s s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and
are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

They do this in one of two ways:

23

Page 29



1) by providing with this application, copies or scanned copies of the
documents which an applicant has provided, to demonstrate their
entitlement to work in the UK (which do not need to be certified) as per
information published on gov.uk and in guidance.

2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
(see below).

Home Office online right to work checking service.

As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out
a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service, applicants should include in this application their share
code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
hitps://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant's date
of birth, will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to
indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all
applicants will have an immigration status that can be shared digitally. The
Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information
and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service.
Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copies of documents as set out above.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and
this could involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office.
We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence
application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Page 30



Appendix B

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
]

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 = Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Gislingham Village Hall
Gislingham

Post town EYE Postcode IP23 8HP

Telephone number at premises (if
any)

Non-domestic rateable value of £ 1725
premises

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate
a) | an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)
b) | a person other than an individual *
i | as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership
i | as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)
iii | as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv | other (for example a statutory please complete section (B)
corporation)

Page 31



c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) | acharity X | please complete section (B)
e) | the proprietor of an educational please complete section (B)
establishment
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
g) | aperson who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in please complete section (B)
respect of an independent hospital in Wales
ga) | a person who is registered under Chapter 2 please complete section (B)
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England
h) | the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes
to one box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the
use of the premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) individual applicants (fill in as applicable)

address if different
from premises
address

Mr Mis Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth [ am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality
Current residential

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the ‘'share code’ provided to the applicant by that service
(please see note 15 for information)

(9]

Page 32




Second individual applicant (if applicable)

Other Title
Mr Mrs Miss Ms (for example,
Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth | am 18 years old

O e Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different
from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address

(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service:
(please see note 15 for information)

(B) Other applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name Gislingham Village Hall Management Committee

Address

Page 33



Registered number (where applicable)
CHARITY No 304751

Trustees of Village Hall

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)
s

E-mail address (optional)

—~ —

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,

DD__MM XYY

1

b kbbb

DD MM YYYY

when do you want it to end? |

N i

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

A village hall comprising of a main hall area, stage, storage rooms, kitchen and toilets.
See plan attached to application.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises l
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note Please tick all
2) that apply

a) | plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) X

b) | films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) X

c) | indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) | boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

Page 34




e)

live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or

@ |
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 35




A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors X

tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors
Finis
Day | Start h Both
Mon | pgoo Please give further details here (please read guidance note
.......... 4)
2400
Tue
L oL
2400
Wed | pgoo State any seasonal variations for performing plays
---------- (please read guidance note 5)
2400 Not at all on Good Fridays and Christmas Days
Thur | D900
Fri
to
2400 (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
0900
----- -
2400
Sun
syl |
2400

Page 36




Films Will the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and | indoors or outdoors or both — please Indoors | X
timings (please read | tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Oudoors
Day | Start Einis Both
Mon | 0900 Please give further details here (please read guidance note
__________ 4)
2400
Tue
0900
2400
Wed | 0900 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
---------- (please read guidance note 5)
2400 Not at all on Good Fridays and Christmas Days
Thur
L0800 § ..
2400
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
0900 premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
""""""" those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
2400 | read guidance note 6)
Sat
0900 [
2400
Sun
0900 |
2400

Page 37



Cc

Indoor sporting Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

events

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start Einis

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
---------- (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---------- premises for indoor sporting events at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
: read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 38



D

Boxing or wrestling | Will the boxing or wrestling
entertainments entertainment take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and outdoors or both ~ please tick (please

timings (please read | read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) QOutdoors
Finis
Day | Start h Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
__________ 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling

---------- entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---------- premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left,
Sat please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 39




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take
Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors X
timings (please read | please tick (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors
Day | Start Einis Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note
0900 | ___14)
2400
Tue
|t
2400
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
_0_9_[)9 ______ musice (please read guidance note 5)
2400 Not at all on Good Fridays and Christmas Days
Thur | 0800
2400
Fri | 0900 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---------- premises for the performance of live music at different
2400 | times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
lease read guidance note 6
sat | 0900 (p g )
2400
Sun | 0900
2400

Page 40



x


E

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take

place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors X
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors
Day | Start Einis Both
Mon | 0900 Please give further details here (please read guidance note
""" 2400 |
Tue | 0900
""" 2400 |
Wed | 0go0o State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
----- - - = = 4 music (please read guidance note 5)
2400
Thur | 0900 Not at all on Good Fridays and Christmas Days
""" 2400 |
Fri 0900 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
————— - - - - - premises for the playing of recorded music at different
2400 | times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat | 0s00 (please read guidance note 6)
""" 2400 |
Sun jos00 | |
2400

11

Page 41




G

Performances of
dance place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors
Finis
Day | Start h Both
Mon | pgoo Please give further details here (please read guidance note
.......... 4)
2400
Tue | 0900
2400
Wed | 0g00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of
---------- dance (please read guidance note 5)
2400
Thur | 0900 Not at all on Good Fridays and Christmas Days
2400
Fri 0800 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---------- remi f: nce i
2400 | to those listed in the column on the left. please list
51| | 0800 (please read guidance note 6)
2400
Sun | 0900
2400

Page 42



H

Anything of a
similar description
to that falling within

(e), (f)or(g)
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Finis | Will this entertainment take place
Day | Start h indoors or outdoors or both - please Indoors
Mon tick (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note
__________ 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a
..... - - - - . similar description to that falling within (e or
(please read guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the entertainment of a similar description to
—————————— that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)
Sun

13

Page 43




Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night
refreshment take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both - please tick (please
read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Em's Both

Mon lease give f details here (please read guidance note
.......... 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late
---------- night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
---------- mi r rovision

different times. to those listed in the column on the left
Sat please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 44




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read | guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the
premises
Day | Start | FMe Both X
Mon | 0800 State any seasonal variations for the su of alcohol
---------- (please read guidance note 5)
2400
Tue
-0_89 9 ______ None
2400
Wed | 0800
2400
Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
0800 _| premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
""""" those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
2400 | read guidance note 6)
al 0800 Christmas Eve 8am - 1am (next day)
__________ New Year's Eve 8am - 1am (next day)
2400
Sat | 0800 Possibility of requiring these.
2400
Sun | 0800
2400

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth

Address

N/A Community Premise

Postcode |

Page 45



N/A Community Premise


Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

None of this type of entertainment will ever take place.

L

Hours premises are | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note
open to the public 5)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start :'”is
Mon | 0800

0030
Tue | 0goo

0030
Wed | 0800

0030 | Nen standard timings. Where you intend the premises to

be open to the public at different times from those listed
Thur | ogoo in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
""""" note 6)

D030

Fri 0800 Christmas Eve 8am- 0113@:
New Year's Eve 8am - .
0030 01:30
16

Page 46



01:30

01:30


Sat
0800 | ____
0030
Sun
0800 | ___ |
0030
M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note
10)

A responsible individual nominated by the management committee, shall be on duty to
monitor/supervise the activities during all hirings of the premises for licensed activities and

shall be readily contactable by means of direct phone number during any periods when
he/she is not physically on the premises.

Crime prevention posters shall be prominently displayed and maintained on the licensed
premises relating to any prevalent crime and disorder issues in the local area.

No illegal drugs shall be permitted on the premises, and all hirers/users made aware of a
zero tolerance to drugs on the premises. Notice shall be prominently displayed and
maintained in respect of this matter.

All requests for hirings of the licensed premises for licensable activities shall be scrutinised
by the premises licence holder prior to a decision on whether the hiring shall be permitted
or not. The nature of the event, numbers anticipated, audience age and profile and any
previous history linked to the hirer or event shall be diligently reviewed as part of this
determination and record kept of that process.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a robust hiring process and agreement is in
place for third party hiring requests to hire the licensed premises for licensable
activities, so as to ensure that the licensing objectives are promoted.

Under the guidance of two Trustees who are retired publicans (one of which is a Personal
Licence holder), training for all present and future Trustees will be carried out to cover all

aspects of the licence and especially those areas covered by Sections B to E below.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The village hall management committee or their appointed representative of the village hall
management committee shall ensure that the consumption of alcohol is restricted to the
areas identified on the plan attached to the premises licence (Annex 4).

The car park shall be adequately illuminated during the hours of darkness whilst licensable
activities are taking place on the licensed premises.

CCTV covers both the inside and outside of the Hall. New conditions added to the Hire
Agreement to ensure that the hirer is aware of their responsibilities. See copy of Hire
Agreement.

17

Page 47



c) Public safety

Notices shall be prominently displayed and maintained on the licensed premises advising
of the maximum safe occupancy limit for the building. The capacity of persons on the
premises shall be monitored and controlled to ensure compliance.

All exit doors are maintained so as easily opened, in the event of an emergency

evacuation situation, and do not require the use of a key, card, code or similar device.
Doors at such exits shall be regularly checked to ensure that they

function satisfactorily, and a record of the check is kept.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that notices detailing emergency evacuation
procedures shall be prominently displayed and maintained on the licensed premises.

Adequate arrangements shall be in place to ensure the safe evacuation of any disabled
persons on the premises.

The Hall complies with all Statutory Regulations. CCTV will help enforce.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Waste from the licensed premises shall be removed in a timely manner to an appropriate
waste disposal facility, so as to minimise the risk of public nuisance.

Notices shall be prominently displayed and maintained on the licensed premises asking
patrons to leave the premises and the area quietly.

The premises licence holder shall take all reasonable steps and precautions to minimise
the risk of disturbance or nuisance to local residents caused by events or attendees at the
licensed premises (whether through people noise, entertainment noise, vehicular noise,
waste disposal, event set-up or breakdown, littering or noxious odour).

The premises licence holder shall ensure that close residents are kept informed of the
programme of events to be held at the licensed premises. It is recommended that the

programme be published on any website for the premises and be displayed and kept

updated in the immediate vicinity of the premises.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that volume levels from both live and recorded
music are monitored by a responsible person throughout the duration of the activity.
Monitoring shall take place both inside and outside of the licensed premises and due
regard shall be had to whether the activity may lead to excessive noise at neighbouring
properties. Appropriate remedial steps shall be taken, and recorded, in the event of any
excessive noise levels being experienced.

New conditions included in the Hire Agreement to ensure compliance. See copy of
Hire Agreement.
CCTV will help enforce.

Page 48



e) The protection of children from harm

There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

The premises licence holder shall have in place a Child and Vulnerable Adult Policy which
shall require all relevant volunteers to have been suitability vetted for criminal records and
barring from working with children or vulnerable adults. Groups or clubs specifically for
children, e.g. the Youth Club, shall have a specific Child and Vulnerable Adult Policy in
place and observed.

The premises licence holders shall ensure that relevant members of staff receive and
complete suitable and sufficient training to include licensing law, offences in relation to
prohibited sales and good practice in relation to promotion of the licensing objectives, with
written records retained of training undertaken and made available for inspection by the
Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority upon reasonable request. An
appropriate fraining manual shall be operated and retained at the licensed

premises. Refresher training shall be undertaken at least once every 12 months, with any
new member of staff to be trained within six weeks of taking their position and prior to
undertaking any direct duties. For the avoidance of doubt this training may be
administered in-house/on-line in accordance with the relevant criteria.

A CCTV system is installed and maintained on the licensed premises, with six cameras
covering the licensed premises.

Recordings shall be accurately timed and dated and shall be retained for a minimum
period of 31 days. Recordings shall be made available to an authorised officer of the
Police or Licensing Authority upon request, and a member of staff gompetent at
downloading/accessing images shall be on duty at the premises whilst it is open to the
public. Notices specifying CCTV surveillance is operating shall be displayed prominently at
the premises. It should be noted that any retention, use or disclosure of personal
information caught on CCTV must be carried out in line with the data protection principles
which shall override any conflicting element of this condition.

The premises licence holder shall adopt a ‘Challenge 25 proof of age scheme. The
premises licence holder shall operate a requirement for the production of a passport, UK
photocard driving licence or PASS accredited photocard, where the individual requesting
the supply of alcohol appears to be under the age of 25.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

| have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities A
and others where applicable.

® | | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be W, /
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. #

® | | understand that | must now advertise my application. 74
e | | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected. v

® | [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability
partnerships] | have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to
work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office
online right to work checking service (please read note 15).

19

Page 49



It is an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement
in or in connection with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable
on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under Section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when
they know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so
by reason of their immigration status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is
subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of
the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant to Section 21 of the
same act, will be committing an offence where they do so in the knowledge, or with
reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence
will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in
the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her
from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have
seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have
conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office
online right to work checking service which confirmed their right
to-work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date \'} 2 288

Capacity Chair

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or Z“Btplicant’s solicitor or other

authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity. N
S /
Signature A
-___,’-/? =
Date l g/l b~ o k_/,
Capacity Secretary
20

Page 50



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town |

| Postcode |

Telephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

2.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling
with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and

23.00 on any day, on any premises.

21

Page 51




o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall,
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i)
the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health
care provider for the hospital.

¢ Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption
on those premises, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other
similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority,
or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the
health care provider for the hospital.

® Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment
remains licensable.

» Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local
authority where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf
of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the
health care provider where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the health care provider,;

2
)

Page 52



10.

11
. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

13.
14.

15.

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that
(a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus
has not been located on the same site for more than 28
consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate
(indoors may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and
give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not
music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional
days during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer
on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick
‘on the premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to
consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect
of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives
together.

The application form must be signed.

provided that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their
respective agent must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and
applications from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership

which is not a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:

» does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or

s s subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and
are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

They do this in one of two ways:

23

Page 53



1) by providing with this application, copies or scanned copies of the
documents which an applicant has provided, to demonstrate their
entitlement to work in the UK (which do not need to be certified) as per
information published on gov.uk and in guidance.

2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
(see below).

Home Office online right to work checking service.

As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out
a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service, applicants should include in this application their share
code (provided to them upon accessing the service at
hitps://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant's date
of birth, will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to
indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all
applicants will have an immigration status that can be shared digitally. The
Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information
and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service.
Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copies of documents as set out above.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and
this could involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office.
We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence
application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Page 54



Appendix C

5o
o<
o
-
©
(o))
|
=
[a2]

Gislingham'mobile
sernvice Post Office

Gislingham Village:Hall
A

Q : N @

Explore Saved Contribute Updates ©2024.Google




9g abed

(\j(acg_ w‘.,h\‘w T2 P(‘Q/W\"Q‘?b. QDBZQ}\:;;)W:\

Time switch for
outside lighting.
When leaving

the Hall, switch
off all lights then




Appendix D

REPRESENTATION 1

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 3:03 PM

To: BMSDC Licensing Team <LicensingTeam@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Gislingham Village Hall premises licence

Dear Sirs,

With reference to the above. Whilst having no problem with the general idea of this
licensing request, | do object to the selling of alcohol and playing of music till midnight.
The Village Hall is surrounded by housing and there will undoubtedly be a noise
nuisance to the local residents were this to be granted. | believe that 2300 hours is an
adequate late hour for both alcohol sales and music. At present there are a few
functions per year in the hall which go beyond 2330 and these invariably cause
unwanted noise with music and egress of people. A licence extension to midnight
means the noise nuisance will potentially carry on until 0100. For this reason | hope you
will refuse this application or mitigate the hours.

Yours faithfully
R G Simpson

Fieldside, Thornham Rd., Gislingham

REPRESENTATION 2

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 4:25 PM
To: BMSDC Licensing Team <LicensingTeam@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Gislingham Village Hall Licence Application

Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing regarding the above application, to which | would like to raise an

objection. Specifically, | object to the selling of alcohol and playing of music until
midnight. | believe this to be incompatible with the position of the Village Hall thatisina
residential area, i.e. is surrounded by houses. | believe that the extended hours would
give rise to a noise nuisance to local residents were the application to be granted. That
nuisance would inevitably extend beyond the time of midnight after taking account of
people leaving the premises. | suggest that 2300 hours is an adequate time limit for
both alcohol sales and playing of music. On this basis | think that the application in its
current form be refused.

Yours faithfully
D Charles

Harebells, Mill Street, Gislingham

Page 57



APPENDIX D

REPRESENTATION 3

Mr & Mrs A D Bridger
Maple Lodge
High Street
Gislingham
IP23 8HS
5" April 2024
Licensing Team
Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Council
Endevour House
8 Russell Road
Ipswich IP1 2BX

Reference Gislingham Village Hall (Application for a Premises License)

Dear Sirs

We would like to take this opportunity to OBJECT to the issue of a license as advertised
due to the following.

1.What possible need is there to have an alcohol license from 8am

2.Why does the hall need an alcohol license until midnight

3.No representation has been made to the neighboring properties by any of the
committee of the Village Hall to seek agreement and explain the necessity to have
these extended drinking hours

4.We have questioned a member of the Village Hall committee, to ask the reasons for
an extended license, sadly the answer was non-committal.

Being one of several properties adjacent to the Village Hall and knowing that all the
occupants of those properties have supported the running of the Village Hall over many
years, and all that goes with it, regarding noise and rowdiness late into the night,
parking issues etc.

Now to have the negatives multiplied to such an extent due to the extended hours is
beyond our comprehension.

We understand that the Village Hall applies for Temporary Licenses when they need
too. The hours limited from 12 noon until lpm. We believe theses hours are reasonable.
Understanding the need to make managing the planning of the Village Hall simpler, and
having a Premises License we have no objection to the current licensing hours, i.e.
12.00 noon until 11.00pm, being granted, however as previously stated we would like to
lodge our objections to the proposed extension.

Yours Faithfully

Mr & Mrs Bridger

Page 58



P RABERGHT Mid } Suffolk
oumsurrore(pP 2 1 5 T R T C T 4

NEW OR VARIATION APPLICATION HEARING PROCEDURE
(PREMISES OR MEMBER’S CLUB)

NOTE: References to the ‘Applicant’ may also apply to an existing licence holder if the hearing
consideration relates to a licence already on issue (for example a variation)

1. The Council’s Licensing Officer will present a report to the Sub-Committee outlining details of
the application and reasons for the hearing including representations/objections made. The
Licensing Officer may then, through the Chair, be questioned on his report by any party to
the hearing.

2. The Applicant (and/or his advocate/representative) will then present their case in support of
the application they have made. The Applicant calls any witnesses (if applicable). The
Applicant and witnesses (if any) may then, through the Chair, be questioned by any party to
the hearing.

3. Responsible Authorities (and/or his advocate/representative) will then present their case in
support of their representations. The Responsible Authorities call any witnesses (if
applicable). The Responsible Authorities and witnesses (if any) may then, through the Chair,
be questioned by any party to the hearing.

4. REPEAT STEP 3 FOR EACH RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY.

5. Other Persons objecting (and/or his advocate/representative) will then present their case in
support of their representations. Other Persons call any witnesses (if applicable). Other
Persons and witnesses (if any) may then, through the Chair, be questioned by any party to
the hearing.

6. REPEAT STEP 5 FOR EACH OTHER PERSON OBJECTING.

7. The Chair may then allow additional questioning/ clarification of any of the parties in the order
indicated by him.

8. The Council’s Licensing Officer gives any closing comments to the Sub-Committee.
9. The Applicant (and/or their advocate) gives any closing address to the Sub-Committee.

10.The Sub-Committee retires to deliberate in private session. All parties will then be called
back into the meeting for the announcement of the decision and reasons for the decision will
be given by the Chair or Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee (in some cases the Sub-
Committee may decide to defer making a decision in accordance with any regulatory
timeframe). The full written notification of the decision and rights of appeal will follow
forthwith.

NOTES:

(a) The hearing will take the form of an informal discussion led by the Licensing Authority.

(b) The Sub-Committee Chair and, with his consent, any Member of the Sub-Committee may at any time
question the Applicant, Responsible Authorities, Other Persons, Licensing Officer or any witnesses.
The Sub-Committee Chair may deviate from this procedure as he considers necessary or
appropriate, to allow a discussion to flow and to allow all parties fair and equal opportunity to raise all
points they may wish to make.

(c) At all times during proceedings due regard shall be had to The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005.

Adopted by Licensing Act 2003 Committee 05.06.2015 (MSDC/LAC/05/15) & 12.06.2015 (BDC/R14)

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 MLSC/23/2  LICENSING ACT 2003 - HEARING TO DETERMINE AN APPLICATION MADE FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - GISLINGHAM VILLAGE HALL, MILL STREET, GISLINGHAM, EYE IP23 8JT
	Appendix A - Application
	Appendix B - Amended Application
	Appendix C - Plan
	Appendix D - Representations
	Hearing Procedure




